From: Jeff Rummel

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: October 05, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0461-EX-CR-2021

Message:

File No. 0461-EX-CR-2021
(Ref. 64201)

Mr. Ghaffari:

As requested in Ref. 64201, the following actions have been completed and Leidos respectfully requests
that the Commission proceed with any final processing of the renewal application:

1. NRQZ Coordination

Pursuant to the email below from Ms. Woody, Leidos hereby reports to the Commission that NRQZ
coordination is complete &ndash; see below email which states in part.

&ldquo;By copy of this email, the NRQZ office once again recommends that NSF vote approve on all
assignments provided that they indicated that they are mobile only operation and no fixed facilities are
associated with any case.&rdquo;

As specified by Ms. Woody, the &ldquo;Case Number&rdquo; for this coordination is:
(13205_30AUG2021)

2. Verification of Operations to NSF

As previously noted, per the attached email dated 8/27, the operations under this license were verified
with NSF.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Leidos, Inc.

Leidos, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Paulette Woody
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 8:32 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari ; Rummel, Jeffrey ; Vanderley, Ashley ; NSF Electromagnetic Spectrum



Management Unit (esm@nsf.gov)

Cc: West, David M.

Subject: RE: Email #2 - Different Filing - For Mr. Ghaffari, Dr. Zauderer (NSF) and Ms. Woody (NRQZ) -
Leidos - NRQZ Coordination - Pending Experimental Application under File No. 0461-EX-CR-2021 (Ref.
64201) - NRQZ ID 13205

Inre:
0461-EX-CR-2021 NG 207196 TABLE Aug 6 2021 M29500.0000 WJ 2XAY
0461-EX-CR-2021 NG 229043 TABLE Aug 62021 M14402.0000 WJ 2XAY

0461-EX-CR-2021 NG 207198 ACCEPT Aug 62021 Aug 192021 M29500.0000 WJ 2XAY
0461-EX-CR-2021 NG 229044 ACCEPT Aug 62021 Aug 192021 M14402.0000 WJ 2XAY

Mr. Ghaffari et alia,

Thank you for the assignment numbers (NG 207196 and NG 229043). | already had those on file for this
application.

Mr. Rummel&rsquo;s email had the NG&rsquo;s that | didn&rsquo;t have record of. They too have now
been associated with this case.

To be brutally honest, getting through the paperwork associated with this has been painful. For the
purpose of clarity and for future reference, please make sure that the case number ID
(13205_30AUG2021) is in the supplemental details of each assignment.

By copy of this email, the NRQZ office once again recommends that NSF vote approve on all
assignments provided that they indicated that they are mobile only operation and no fixed facilities are
associated with any case.

Paulette



